

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Meeting Minutes

City and School District Select Committee

Supervisors: David Campos, Christina Olague, David Chiu; Commissioners Sandra Lee Fewer, Kim-Shree Maufas, Hydra B. Mendoza

Clerk: Victor Young: (415) 554-7723

Thursday, September 27, 2012

3:30 PM

City Hall, Legislative Chamber, Room 250

Regular Meeting

Present: 7 - David Campos, Christina Olague, David Chiu, Sandra Lee Commissioners Fewer, Kim-Shree Maufas, Hydra Mendoza, and Malia Cohen

Supervisor Cohen was appointed to the City and School District Select Committee for Supervisor Chiu for File Nos. 120393, 120628 and 120892 on September 27, 2012.

MEETING CONVENED

The meeting convened at 3:53 p.m.

120393 [Hearing - Student Drop-Out Rates]

Sponsor: Cohen

Hearing on student drop-out rates at Thurgood Marshall High School and Burton Academic High School.

04/17/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City and School District Select Committee.

09/10/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to Youth Commission for informational purposes only.

Heard in Committee. Commissioner Cheryl Evans Davis (Human Rights Commission) and Director (Mo'Magic); Guadalupe Guerrero and Hoover Liddell (San Francisco Unified School District); Executive Director Neva Walker, Olivia Harris and Kevine Boggess (Coleman Advocates); Max Rocha (Department of Children, Youth and Their Families); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Masharika Maddison (Parents for Public Schools); Shamann Walton (Young Community Developers); Ace Washington; Warren Foster; Willie Ratcliff; Sharen Hewitt; Sheryl Davis (Human Rights Commission); Pastor Erris Edgerly (Brothers for Change); Roberto Alfaro; Carol Tatum; Robert Woods (San Francisco Human Rights Leadership Council); spoke on the hearing matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 6 - Campos, Olague, Commissioners Fewer, Maufas, Mendoza, Cohen Absent: 1 - Chiu

120628 [Hearing - African American Student Achievement Strategies] Sponsors: Olague; Campos and Cohen

Strategies to address the African American Student Achievement.

06/05/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City and School District Select Committee.

09/10/12; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to Youth Commission for informational purposes only.

Heard in Committee. Commissioner Cheryl Evans Davis (Human Rights Commission) and Director (Mo'Magic); Guadalupe Guerrero and Hoover Liddell (San Francisco Unified School District); Executive Director Neva Walker, Olivia Harris and Kevine Boggess (Coleman Advocates); Max Rocha (Department of Children, Youth and Their Families); presented information concerning the matter and answered questions raised throughout the hearing. Masharika Maddison (Parents for Public Schools); Shamann Walton (Young Community Developers); Ace Washington; Warren Foster; Willie Ratcliff; Sharen Hewitt; Sheryl Davis (Human Rights Commission); Pastor Erris Edgerly (Brothers for Change); Roberto Alfaro; Carol Tatum; Robert Woods (San Francisco Human Rights Leadership Council); spoke on the hearing matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 6 - Campos, Olague, Commissioners Fewer, Maufas, Mendoza, Cohen Absent: 1 - Chiu

Supervisor Chiu was noted absent at 5:05 p.m.

120892 [Hearing - Memorandum of Understanding Between the San Francisco Unified School District and San Francisco Police Department] Sponsor: Campos

Hearing on the Memorandum of Understanding between the San Francisco Unified School District and the San Francisco Police Department as requested by Commissioner Maufus.

09/04/12; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to City and School District Select Committee.

Heard in Committee. Kevin Truitt (San Francisco Unified School District); Commander John Loftus (Police Department); Tina Sataraka (Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center: Movements, Power and Coleman Advocates); Violet Vasquez (Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center: Movements Program and United Players); Leah Weitz and Aited Paningbatan (Bernal Heights Neighborhood Center); Laura Faar; Jameel Patterson (United Council); Kevine Boggess (Coleman Advocates); Angel Carrion (Youth Commission); spoke on the hearing matter.

CONTINUED TO CALL OF THE CHAIR by the following vote:

Ayes: 6 - Campos, Olague, Commissioners Fewer, Maufas, Mendoza, Cohen Absent: 1 - Chiu

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.